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HEPTASOPH HALL (5) - 1893 - 16901 Pretty Boy Dam Road,
Mount Carmel vicinity. Two part structure with a stone
kitchen wing and a frame portion with blue-gray-white
aluminum siding. It was formerly the Mount Carmel
Conclave of Heptasophs No. 28. The building is braced
with pipes in lieu of rods. Sand plaster found in old
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kitchen part. It was used for suppers giveh by nearby
Mount Carmel Church. Owner: Mrs. Gloria Wingler.




